## Minutes of Kingsclere Parish Council Ordinary Meeting OM 08/15 held at 7.30pm on Monday 24<sup>th</sup> August in the Village Club



Page 1 of 2

**ACTION** 

OM 08/15 Present: Cllrs: Adams; Cruickshank; Farey; Mussett; N Peach; Price; F Sawyer; J

Sawyer. B Cllr: Sherlock.

**08/15.1** Apologies: R Peach; B Cllr Osselton; C Cllr Chapman.

08/15.2 Declarations of Interest:

None

08/15.3 Minutes:

3.1 Minutes of Ordinary Meeting 27th July 2015 accepted and signed.

08/15.4 Matters arising:

OM 07/15.6 – New Hospital, Chairman has spoken to the Health Centre – it is thought to be a good thing – KPC to keep an eye on the transport situation

OM 07/15.7 – NWD AONB - Cllr N Peach will let the clerk know if she is interested once she has read all the documentation

OM 07/15.8 – Chairman and Speedwatch Co-ordinator to meet the with the police in September and report back at next OM.

OM 07/15.10 – Annual Report to be delivered by the same person as in 2014 at the same price.

08/15.5 Chairman's Remarks:

i) Cllr Sawyer meeting with the police to discuss Speedwatch.

ii) Cllr Sawyer would like to thank the Royal British Legion for the dignified act of remembrance at the war memorial earlier this month on the VJ Day anniversary.

iii) Remembrance Sunday 2015 – the Twinning Association and the Parish Council have invited the Mayor of Cormicy and veterans to lay a wreath. Followed by lunch at Sasso's.

iv) Comments have been received about the amount of rubbish in the Malt House Open Space which is an ongoing problem. To be reviewed at the next GP and to consider if moving the bench elsewhere would make a difference.

v) Councillors are requested to speak up at meetings so that the public can hear.

08/15.6 Update on the Neighbourhood plan:

- i) Awarded £8000.00 grant which should be in the account this week.
- ii) The contract for the Environmental Assessment has been signed.
- iii) Cllr Adams is trying to set up a meeting with the developer for Porch Farm.
- iv) At meetings on 3<sup>rd</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> August, site selection process started. A report has been received from Lord Huntingdon, the lease holder of Gailey Mill site. Developers say the site is available for building. The top 4 sites have 10 points between them. The next review meeting is 7<sup>th</sup> September where the Basingstoke and Deane criteria will be applied to see if the two sets agree. It is hoped then to publish results prior to the Public Meeting 16<sup>th</sup> October 2015 as the panel wish to avoid rumours.

Cllr J Sawyer thanked Cllr Adams for all the hard work and we hope to see as many as possible at the meeting – Overton's plan is now online.

08/15.7 County Councillor:

Apologies received from Cllr Chapman - nothing to report.

08/15.8 Borough Councillors:

Cllr Sherlock advised that an Extra Ordinary Meeting of Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council will be held to discuss devolution – BDBC want to protect their investments.

## Recess proposed & approved at 8:05pm Standing Orders Suspended:

- Alan Deness Is the skip at the Allotment a rumour? The sub-committee still operates but is losing members they are awaiting a digger.
- Heath Denness Remembrance Day Vicar speaks French, possibly bi-lingual! Parish Paths Working to replace stiles with gates/kissing gates, a grant application is intended. Jan Hertz (Hannington PC) Some stiles are very difficult to get over and will stop many from using the paths. Tim May Landowner is happy for the gates to be replaced provided they are stock proof and he doesn't have to pay. Aim is to share the cost between Hannington and Kingsclere Parish Councils, approximately £200 for each Parish. Hampshire County Council provide match funding and the labour will be achieved by the Ramblers Association but these grants will dry up soon.
- Stuart Packham a) please would the parish council request the PCSO to come to
  the Ordinary Meetings to give an account of crime in the village which is increasing.
   b) the Fieldgate Center is a community centre not just a sports centre and suggests
  visit to Alton Maltings Centre to see how it can be done. Cllr Farey reports that the
  main source of income has been the bar but it is not being used in that way now.

J Sawyer

GΡ

## Minutes of Kingsclere Parish Council Ordinary Meeting OM 08/15 held at 7.30pm on Monday 24<sup>th</sup> August in the Village Club



Page 2 of 2

Cllr Mussett asks – should the Parish Council discuss what it ought to do in respect of the Fieldgate? Open Meeting at the Fieldgate to be held 8<sup>th</sup> September 2015. c) offers to talk to youngsters who currently gather there or ask PCSO to do so.

**Back to Standing Orders** 

## 05/15.11 Change to Agenda – 11.2 Clerks Report

11.2 Proposed to replace 3 stiles with gates, working with Hannington PC. Cost would be £200 if grant application successful. Proposed AP, Seconded JC – to support scheme – Agreed. If grant is not successful, costs would be £850 – to be discussed at GP and also to look at other stiles mentioned.

08/15.9 Rolling List:

No Update

05/15.10 Planning Applications:

15/02520/FUL – Land at 27 Swan Street – Access, over-development, conservation area are all concerns.

15/02651/HSE – One Sandford Farm Wuntoo Wolverton – no objections 15/02653/HSE – Two Sandford Farm Wuntoo Wolverton – no objections

Pavement outside Swan Street Stores – raised with Basingstoke and Deane. Cllr

Mussett to contact Clerk.

05/15.11 Clerks Report:

11.1 Thank you received from Tadley CAB for £200 grant

05/15.12 Approval of Income and Expenditure:

Not sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting – held over to next meeting.

Clerk

C Mussett/Clerk

05/15.18 Date of next meeting:

Monday 28<sup>th</sup> September at 7:30 in the Village Hall.

Meeting closed at 8:32pm

Signed:	Chairman	Date:
Signed:	Parish Clerk	Date: